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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Becky Burgess <clerk1@cebridge.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: RE: Stuttgart Census City Limits

No mam, that is out of the city limits of Stuttgart.  
 
Becky Burgess 
City Clerk/Treasurer 
304 South Maple St. 
Stuttgart, AR  72160 
Phone:  870-673-3535 
Fax:  870-673-7430 
Email:  clerk1@cebridge.net 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:25 PM 
To: clerk1@cebridge.net 
Subject: Stuttgart Census City Limits 
 
I work for a state agency that coordinates municipal boundaries with the US Census Bureau. There is an area in Stuttgart 
that Census is showing to be inside the city limits while the state shows to be outside. If this area is truly outside of the 
city limits, the Census has asked that we get approval from the City to remove it from their maps, which can be done by 
replying to this email. If this area is INSIDE the city limits, then I will need to work with you to get it updated on the state 
map. Thank you in advance for your help with this! 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Department of Transformation & Shared Services 
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 


